

IGOR PIDDUBNYI

+38 (099) 211 88 75

- 🟠 Kyiv School of Economics
- 🔁 ipiddubnyi@kse.org.ua
- 🔒 Ukraine



Igor Piddubnyi is a Master's student at Kyiv School of Economics, Economic Analysis program. He is engaged in research concerning decentralization and land use. Igor is involved in the KSE analytical group regarding sanctions against Russia. At KSE Igor is helping as a teaching assistant at a Math course as well. He is also taking a position of assistant-analyst at the Ukrainian MP's office.

EDUCATION

2022

Kyiv school of economics / University of Houston

Master's Degree: Economic Analysis, Economics

- Diploma with honors. GPA 94
- Assistant at the course in Mathematics
- Assistant at the MBA course (Financial and Management Accounting)
- Assistant at the Entrepreneurship Program for ATO and JFO Veterans

2019

European University Viadrina

Specialization: Business management

• Student of the Erasmus+ program

2020

National University of Kyiv-Mohyla Academy

Bachelor's degree: Finance, banking and insurance

- Diploma with honors. GPA 94
- Captain of the undergraduate program at the CFA Institute Research Challenge
- Assistant to the Admissions Committee

WORK EXPERIENCE

CENTER FOR FOOD AND LAND USE POLICY RESEARCH AT KYIV SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

Research Associate

- Conducting academic and applied research on local governance and agriculture;
- Writing media columns on local government, decentralization and agriculture;
- Assessing the damage to Ukraine's economy from a full-scale war.

Frankfurt am Oder (Germany) April 2019 - July 2019

Kyiv (Ukraine) / USA

2020 - 2022

Kyiv (Ukraine) 2016 – 2020

January 2022 - current





PARLIAMENT OF UKRAINE

Assistant Analyst to the Member of Parliament of Ukraine (The Committee on Energy,	June 2021 - current
Housing and Utilities)	

- Preparation of analytical notes on renewable energy sources, energy efficiency, international energy and other energy and economic topics;
- Analyzing legislative initiatives under consideration by the Parliament's Energy Committee (regulation of the natural gas and electricity market, RES market, implementation of energy efficiency policies, corporatization of state-owned energy enterprises);
- Communication with key stakeholders on legislative initiatives and necessary changes in energy policy.

ADDITIONAL

- Skills: programming and statistical analysis packages: Advanced user of R;
- Basic skills in Gretl, EViews;
- Languages: Ukrainian native; English advanced (IELTS score 7.5, C1 according to CEFR).

KSE Agrocenter

Center for Food and Land Use Research at Kyiv School of Economics

KSE Center for Food and Land Use Research at Kyiv School of Economics

